From: Natasha Curran

To: M&CP - Licensing

Cc: Holmes, Ann (Deputy); Brendan Barns; Edwards, John
Subject: Objection Chicago Booth late night alcohol and entertainment
Date: 28 November 2022 15:00:00

| THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL

Dear City of London

Thank you for registering and taking the time to read my objection to this

application: https://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/services/licensing/alcohol-and-
entertainment/current-licensing-applications/chicago-booth. I object on grounds of
nuisance to neighbours. The premises of the proposed licence for selling alcohol and
hosting events until 3am is directly adjacent to a hospital and a residential area. People
drinking alcohol and playing music until 3am is completely unacceptable on noise
disturbance alone. People leaving the venue will cause further disturbance to residents as
they leave. The lease of our building for example, allows no noise after 11pm.

It is very pertinent to see such an application so soon after a November 1st residents
meeting with the Lord Mayor and councilors (three of whom in copy), at which several
residents voiced how the need to ensure that there an overarching strategy for City areas.
Such that residential zones are maintained as such, and do not become a mixed of quiet
residential and noisy night time venues.

Kind regards,
Natasha Curran
- 43 Bartholomew Close, EC1A 7HN.

1. To permit the sale of alcohol on and off the premises 9am — 3am Monday to
Sunday.

2. To provide late night refreshment, 11pm — 3am Monday to Sunday.

3. To permit regulated entertainment, such as, recorded and live music,
performance of dance, exhibits of film and provision of plays 9am — 3am
Monday to Sunday.





